




From: Salmon, Tony F
To: Southwick, Kimberli S
Cc: Frick, Joan Catherine; Kreimann-Duane, Ashley Ann
Subject: FW: Delegation of Authority - Jack MacRae, Sr. Director, Business Services & PCO
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 1:05:01 PM

For your information.  Thanks

From: Miller, Whittney K <Whittney.Miller@icp.doe.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Delegation of Authority <DelegationofAuthority@icp.doe.gov>; Salmon, Tony F
<Tony.Salmon@icp.doe.gov>; Southwick, Shawna A <Shawna.Southwick@icp.doe.gov>; Killpack, Jason D
<Jason.Killpack@icp.doe.gov>; Anderson, Jade M <Jade.Anderson@icp.doe.gov>; Cooper, Brandy J
<Brandy.Cooper@icp.doe.gov>
Cc: Frick, Joan C <Joan.Frick@icp.doe.gov>; Stark, Tracie L <Tracie.Stark@icp.doe.gov>
Subject: Delegation of Authority - Jack MacRae, Sr. Director, Business Services & PCO

Notification of Delegation of Authority

Manager’s Name: Jack MacRae, Sr. Director, Business Services & PCO
Phone Numbers: Office No.: 208-533-0010 Cell No.: 208-541-1483

Delegation Starts: Thursday, July 11, 2024 @ 7:00 a.m.
Delegation Ends: Tuesday, July 16th, 2024 @ 7:00 a.m.

Reason for Absence: Personal Leave

For Thursday, July 11th, 2024
Acting Manager’s Name: Jade Anderson, IT Director

Phone Numbers: Office No.: 208-533-6312 Cell No.: 208-569-4602

Signature Authority: Yes

Timecard Approval: Yes
Mail Delegation: NA

For Monday, July 15th, 2024
Acting Manager’s Name: Kimberli Southwick, Deputy/CFO

Phone Numbers: Office No.: 208 533-3841  Cell No.: 208-770-1622
Signature Authority: Yes
Timecard Approval: Yes

Mail Delegation: NA

Please forward this delegation to others who may have a need to know.

Whittney Miller | Supply Chain/Vendor Data Coordinator/ SSF-A Area Warden | Idaho Environmental Coalition |

Whittney.Miller@icp.doe.gov | O: 208.533.0600 | M: 208.770.1312 | www.idahoenvironmental.com

Schedule in Office: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday 5:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m

Telework: Wednesday 5:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
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Risk ID WBS Responsible Organization Risk Owner IEC Risk Back-up Risk Title Risk Description Trigger Event Handling Strategy Risk Type Risk Event Likelihood Risk Impact Risk Rating  Best Case  Most Likely  Worst Case  Best Case2  Most Likely3  Worst Case4 Basis of Impacts Mitigation Actions Date Identified Last update

ASD001 E.4.02.40 DOE DOE FPD Chapple, Jason Work Delay due to Abnormal 
Weather Conditions

Weather impacts to D&D. Managing liquids in 
winter months results in shifting crews to 
different buildings to mitigate weather 
impacts. Abnormal weather or schedule shift 
may constrain seasonal appropriate 
timeframe to execute weather or temperature 
sensitive D&D activities .

Work execution is impacted by schedule shift 
or weather.

Transfer Threat Unlikely Moderate Low (2)  $  - $   499,500  $    777,000 0 9 14 Best Case:  No Impact
Most Likely Case: 9 days X10 hrs/dy X 74 FTEs 
X $75/hr  = $499,500
Worst Case: 14 days X10 hrs/dy X 74 FTEs X 
$75/hr  = $777,000

Manage the integration of four exhumation 
facilities to mitigate weather as much as 
possible.

3/20/2022 4/13/2022

ASD009 E.4.02.40 DOE DOE FPD Chapple, Jason Unforeseen Regulatory Changes A regulatory change (CFRs, CERCLA, RCRA, 
etc.) without exemption, could result in 
significant implementation costs and/or 
schedule delays.

Unplanned change to regulatory drivers or 
"notice of violation" issued by regulators

Transfer Threat Rare Minor Low (1)  $  - $ -  $   480,000 0 0 16 Best Case:  No Impact
Most Likely Case: No Impact
Worst Case: 16 days X10 hrs/dy X 2 crews (20 
FTEs) X $75/hr  = $480,000

Maintain a close working relationship with DOE 
& Regulatory partners allowing early 
notification & input

3/20/2022 4/13/2022

ASD012 E.4.02.40 IEC
DOE

Chapple, Jason
DOE FPD

Thompson, Travis
Chapple, Jason

DOE/State Delays DOE/State delays the approval of the Well 
decommissioning forms/plan

Late receipt or notification from DOE or 
regulators of approval.

Transfer Threat Unlikely Minor Low (2)  $  - $   150,000  $    300,000 0 5 10 Best Case:  No Impact
Most Likely Case: 5 days X10 hrs/dy X 2 crews 
(20 FTEs) X $75/hr  = $150,000
Worst Case: 10 days X10 hrs/dy X 2 crews (20 
FTEs) X $75/hr  = $300,000

Maintain a close working relationship with DOE 
& Regulatory partners allowing early 
notification & input

6/8/2022 3/1/2024
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